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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
SANTA FE
S. E. REYNOQOLDS ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO:

STATE ENGINEER December 12, 1966 STATE CAPITOL
SANTA FE, N. M,

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Reference is made to the application of Tenneco 0il Company
which seeks administrative approval to expand their water-
flood project in the Grayburg Jackson Pool authorized by
Order R-~3069. Reference is also made to my letter, to you,
dated December 2, 1966 and to Mr. A, W, Lang's letter dated
December 7, 1966, both of which concern the subject
application.

The letter of December 7th and the corrected diagram, attached
thereto, satisfactorily explain the plans for completing well
No. 17, and this office offers no objection to this well being
included in the approval of the application.

FEI/ma Yours truly,
cc-Tenneco 0il Co.
F. H. Hennighausen S. E. Reynolds

State Engineer

By: ,
Frank E. Irby
Chief
Water Rights Div.
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